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Republic of the Philippines
2 DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

(Kagawaran ng Enerhiya) SRCORT B

@,

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

Resolution No. 212 s. 2024

A RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING THE AWARD OF CONTRACT THROUGH
THE USE OF ALTERNATIVE METHOD OF PROCUREMENT (AMP) -
PARTICULARLY HIGHLY TECHNICAL CONSULTANT FOR THE
CONSULTANCY SERVICES FOR THE PHILIPPINE CONVENTIONAL ENERGY

CONTRACTING PROGRAM (PCECP) :

WHEREAS, the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) received a Memorandum dated
22 April 2024 from Director Nenito C. Jariel Jr. of the Energy Resource Development
Bureau (ERDB) requesting the BAC's approval through the use of Alternative Method
of Procurement (AMP) — Highly Technical Consultant for the Procurement of
Consultancy Services for the Philippine Energy Contracting Program (PCECP) with
an approved budget of the contract in the amount of Php900,000.00;

WHEREAS, this procurement was included in the Department's CY2024
Supplemental Annual Procurement Plan No. 1 approved by the Secretary
Raphael P. M. Lotilla;

WHEREAS, Section 48.1, 53 and 53.7 Rule XVI of the 2016 Revised IRR of R.A. 9184
authorized the conduct of AMP, the pertinent provisions of which are quoted as
follows:

“Sec 48.1 Alternative Methods — Subject to the prior approval of the Head of Procuring
Entity (HoPE), and whenever justified by the conditions provided by this Act, the
Procuring Entity may, in order to promote economy and efficiency, resort to any of the
alternative methods of procurement provided in this Rule. In all instances, the Procuring
Entity shall ensure that the most advantageous price for the Government is obtained:

Xoex

“Sec. 53. Negotiated Procurement is a method of procurement of goods, infrastructure
projects and consulting services whereby the procuring entity directly negotiates a
contract with a technically, legally and financially capabie supplier, contractor or
consultant only in the following cases:

Xotx

Section 53.7 Highly Technical Consultants. In case of individual consultants hired to
do work the is (i) highly technical or propriety; or (ii) primarily confidential or policy
determining, where trust and confidence are the primary consideration for the hiring
of consultant: Provided, however, that the term of the individual consultants shall, at
the most, be on six month basis, renewable at the option of the appointing HOPE, but
in no case shall exceed the term of the latter.
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WHEREAS, Mr. Generoso P. Revilla has extensive experience in both technical and
management aspects in the Upstream Petroleum industry, having worked in both the
DOE and PNOC-EC in his career as a geoscientist and exploration manager. Mr.
Revilla has broad know-how in petroleum exploration, development and production as
well as in handling petroleum datasets and information. Moreover, Mr. Revilla is highly
regarded in the upstream petroleum industry in the country, having been in involved
in numerous petroleum projects during his tenure in the DOE and PNOC-EC;

WHEREAS, the end-user had complied with the selection and requirements pursuant
to the hiring of Highly Technical Consultants, wherein, Mr. Generoso P. Revilla
possesses the technical skills, expertise and experience needed to carry out;

Bids (Php)
Particulars Mr. Generoso P. Revilla
Consultancy Services for the Philippine Energy
Contracting Program (PCECP) 880,000.00

WHEREAS, based on the abstract of quotation thoroughly evaluated by the BAC-
Technical Working Group (TWG) as indicated in the attached summary, and endorsing
their evaluation citing that the said procurement complies with the requirement of RA
9184 for Highly Technical Consultants to the BAC during its Regular BAC meeting No.
20 on 6 June 2024 endorsing the award of contract to Mr. Generoso P. Revilla as
Highly Technical Consultant where trust and confidence are considered for
continuity of work and excellent record performance in the implementation of PCECP
is hereby recommended;

NOW, THEREFORE, in view of the foregoing, and upon motion duly made by
p._F- _AMTILO0R0A , the proponent of the activity, the BAC has resolved,
as hereby it is, RESOLVED to:

1. APPROVE the BAC-TWG findings and recommendation for the award of
contract for the Procurement of Consultancy Services for the Philippine Energy
Contracting Program (PCECP), to Mr. Generoso P. Revilla in the amount of
Eight Hundred Eighty Thousand Pesos Only (Php880,000.00);

2. RECOMMEND to the Head of Procuring Entity, the approval of the award of the
above-mentioned contract; and,

3. FURNISH the Commission on Audit, for its information and reference, a copy
of this Resolution immediately after its approval by the Head of Procuring Entity;
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RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the DOE Bids and Awards Committee, Regular
Meeting No. 20 this 6" day of June 2024 at Energy Center, Rizal Drive, Bonifacio
Global City, Taguig City, Metro Manila.

Usec. G. C. J. BACORDO
Chairperson

Asst. Dit, R. |. ROMERO Die-A. C. A. NAVARRO
Member Member

Dir. M. P. CEREZO D/F. ANTIPORDA
Alternate Member End{user

APPROYED BY:

|

FELIX WILLIM’QFUENTEBELLA
Undersecretary

ﬁ‘;%)mm DiTeainD
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BAGONG PILIPINAS

2024-06-240-Noa212 JUN 14 200}

NOTICE OF AWARD (NOA)

MR. GENEROSO P. REVILLA
43 De Castro Avenue, Ligas 1
Bacoor, Cavite

Dear Mr. Revilla:

This is to inform you that upon the recommendation of the Bids and Awards Committee
(BAC), we hereby award to Mr. Generoso P. Revilla the contract for the Procurement
of Consuitancy Services for the Philippine Energy Contracting Program (PCECP) in
the amount of Eight Hundred Eighty Thousand Pesos Only (Php880,000.00).

NOA shall be concurred within three (3) days upon notification. Please return the
signed NOA to the BAC Secretariat within same period and failure to do so shall
constitute sufficient ground for the cancellation of this Award without prejudice to other
available remedy and sanctions that DOE may resort to.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

FELIX WILLI . FUENTEBELLA
Undersecretary

Received By:

Signature over Printed Name

Positicn and Company

Date and Time Received
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